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Per this email, we will do so. Thank you. 

From: Melinda Watts 
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2007 2:17 PM 
To: Hong Wang; Kimberley Pena 
Subject: Docket No. 070190-TP - Title change 

After discussions with the company to clarify what is going on, we believe the title on this docket should be changed 
fiom: 

Docket No. 070190-TP - Request for approval of transfer of CLEC Certificate No. 5715 and IXC Registration No. 
TJ246 from Florida Digital Network, Inc. d/b/a FDN Communications to NuVox Transition Subsidiary, LLC, and for 
waiver of carrier selection requirements of Rule 25-4.1 18, F.A.C., by Florida Digital Network, Inc. d/b/a FDN 
Communications, FDN Holdings, LLC, NuVox Transition Subsidiary, LLC, and Nuvox, Inc. 

to: 

c M P 
Docket No. 07Ql&lfTP - Request for approval of transfer of CLEC Certificate No. 571 5 from Florida Digital Network, 
Inc. d/b/a FDN E G m m m t i o n s  to FDN, LLC, d/b/a FDN Communications; for cancellation of IXC Registration No. 
TJ246; and for G h R a r r i e r  selection requirements of Rule 25-4.11 8, F.A.C., by Florida Digital Network, Inc. 

pications, FDN Holdings, LLC, FDN, LLC, d/b/a FDN Communications and Nuvox, Inc. - .mD____ 

Thanks. QCL __.._- 

4/10/2007 


